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III.'IId. S.nde,. 1B0125-$4 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 10:07 AM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/101201010:05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090125-GU 
Filename I Path: 090125.CO.els.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

'I'erry X. J{o(dnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =206808) 


Attachments: 00913-10.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/10/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090125 

PARTY 
NAME 

! 

Akerman Law Firm (09) 
I Florida Division ofChesa[!eake Utilities Corporation 

COMPANY 

CODE 


GU616 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

beth.keating(li)akerman.com 
tgeoffroy(a)cfgas.com 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 

Printed on 2/10/2010 at 12:37:32 PM 

http:tgeoffroy(a)cfgas.com
http:beth.keating(li)akerman.com


1 eLK. OffIcIal Flllng****111312010 4:26 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders .E,5C. -10 .. DD ~'\ - PAA-&V fl1 Q I Z;;<- cry LJ 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 4:19 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ~ ( 

Date and Time: 1/13/20104:16:00 PM 
Docket Number: 09012S-GU ~'.~
Filename I Path: 090125.PAA or.els.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING A GAS RATE INCREASE AND 
REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILINGS REGARDING THE CONSUMMATED MERGER 

(This is the order I spoke to Matilda about an hour ago ... It is after 4:00 but if it can be issued today, it would be greatly 
appreciated) 

'T'erry X. J{o[anali. 
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

Akerman Law Firm (09) I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

beth.keating@akerman.com 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation I GU616 tgeoffroy(alcfgas.com No 

Printed on 1/1412010 at 12:03:18 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, January 14,201012:04 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =222688) 

Attachments: 00339-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850~413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1/14/2010 
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Matilda Sanders 69012-5 -GlJ 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 9:59 AM 
To: eLK - Orders 1Notices; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/13/20099:56:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090125-GU 
Filename 1Path: 090125,11-19-09, Notice Informal Meeting.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

Memo for issuance to all Parties of record and interested persons of informal meeting 

'Terry X. Jio(C£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ~'L-ed 0 

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
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 

beth.keating@akerman.com 
tgeoffroy@cfgas.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

Printed on 11113/2009 at 10:47:49 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, November 13,200910:58 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =604500) 

Attachments: 11288-09.pdf 

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


11113/2009 
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Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, October OS, 2009 S:30 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 09012S-GU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 09012S-GU-00001-002.pdf 

Docket Number 090125-GU - Form Number 090125-GU-0000I-002 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities 
Corporation. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 10/07/2009 - 10:00 
a.m.-12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

~~~~..-~~.,-;~~ 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 10/05/2009 at 5:29 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 

Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Kathy Kaproth 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chainnan Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090 125-GU -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event IFormer Datel New Date I Location / Room Time 

I Infonnal Meeting 10/0712009 Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MN: AG SK 

Staff i 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

CT CT 

Commissioners 

ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: Ilnformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Fonn Number: 090125-GU-0000I-002 
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Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 3:41 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: New Advice Form 090125-GU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090125-GU-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 090125-GU - Form Number 090125-GU-0000I-001 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 10/14/2009 - 6:00 p.m.­
9:00 p.m. - in Winter Haven - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 10/15/2009 - 10:00 a.m.­
1:00 p.m. - in Crystal River - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

j :{}j~ ~ 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/10/2009 at 3:40 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Kathy Kaproth 

Docket Number: 090 125-GU -- Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Customer Meeting 10114/2009 Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

~stomer Meeting_ 10/15/2009 Crystal River 10:00 a. - 1:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

CT lED IMM AG ISK 

I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

CTCT 

Commissioners 

EDIMMIAG ~KIADM 
I I I 

Remarks: IStaff Customer Meetings 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090125-GU-0000I-00I 
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Matilda Sanders t>sc. - 05 - Ole ()VJ .. Peo - Ch> C80/'L5 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 11 :04 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/8/2009 11 :03:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090125 "~(~~
Filename I Path: 090125.order.0908.mem.doc 

Please issue the ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES AND APPROVING INTERIM RATES SUBJECT TO 
REFUND. 
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
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Osceola 
County 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser 

GU616 

.­

beth.keating@akerman.com 
pcar@osceola.org 

tgeoffroy@lcfgas.com 
.pamikewells@p.as<:ogov.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 
Yes 

No 
Yes 

Printed on 9/8/2009 at 2:02:29 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 2:03 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 144258) 

Attachments: 09270-09.pdf 

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


9/812009 
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Matilda Sanders esc.. 0 q - 0 fiJI> - Peo -G-U moILS 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 8:29 AM 
To: elK ­ Orders 1Notices; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/112009 8:28:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090125-gu 
Filename I Path: 090125.gu-order.granting.opc. intervention 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION in docket number 090125-GU. Thank you . 

.Q~~ V 
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

i Akerman Law Firm (O9) 
I fl()rida Division ofChesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 

beth.keating@akerman.com 
tgeoffroy@cfgas.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

Printed on 9/1/2009 at I :50:06 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, September 01,20091 :51 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 465298) 

Attachments: 09065-09.pdf 

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


9/1/2009 




Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 11 :45 AM 

To: Mary Macko 

Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant 

Subject: RE: Docket No: 090125-GU 

Mary, 


This has been taken care of. 


Dorothy 


FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
£Admlnlatrltlve_Partles_COMUmer 

DOCUMENT NO. t)';;:t~:-),<j, - ffi 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Monday, March 23,2009 11:33 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Mary Macko 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Docket No: 090125-GU 

Mary, this needs to go to Dorothy. 

Dorothy, can you please do this for Mary. 

Thanks! 

From: IVlary Macko 
Sent: Monday, March 23,2009 11:06 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket No: 090125-GU 

Nonnye, 

Can you please add RCP and SSC Divisions to the OCR's list in Docket No: 090125-GU - Chesapeake 
Utilities. 

Mary 

3/23/2009 




COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

March 18,2009 

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
Thomas A. Geofioy 
P.O. Box 960 
Winter Haven, FL 33882-0960 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Re: Docket No. 090125-GU 

Dear Mr. Geofli-oy: 

Thls will acknowledge receipt of the petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, which was filed in this office on March 13,2009, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to noti@ the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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1l CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http:/hmmsfloridapsc.wm Internet E-mail: wntact@psc.stat&.us 






















